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San Francisco Parks Alliance 

1074 Folsom Street 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

415.621.3260 

July 8, 2021 

 

Mr. Nathan Tinclair 

Deputy Director of Partnerships 

San Francisco Recreation and Park Department 

City & County of San Francisco  

McLaren Lodge in Golden Gate Park 

501 Stanyan Street 

San Francisco, CA 94117 

 

 

Dr. Mr. Tinclair: 

 

I am confirming that San Francisco Parks Alliance (SFPA) will contribute up to $118,000 to the 

Recreation and Parks Department for annual support fund during the period of July 1, 2021 to 

June 30, 2022. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Drew Becher 

 

Chief Executive Officer 
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